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Distribution of Methamphetamine and more...

.... see what happened this past week in the Eastern District of Louisiana

CASE SPOTLIGHT

United States v. Thompson
25-cr-215

What’s the Basis?: According to the factual basis, agents with the DEA, ATF, and NOPD began investigating
Thompson for suspected narcotics distribution activity. Investigators conducted surveillance over several weeks
and ultimately executed a search warrant at Thompson’s residence and vehicle. During the search, law
enforcement recovered multiple cell phones, a digital scale, marijuana, and methamphetamine.

The search also resulted in the recovery of a Kel Tec CP33 .22 caliber pistol, multiple magazines, and a
significant quantity of ammunition, including .22 caliber and 5.7mm rounds.

What’s the Violation?: Thompson pled guilty to Possession with Intent to Distribute
Methamphetamine in violation of 21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(C).

What’s the Punishment?: The Honorable Judge Jay C. Zainey sentenced Thompson to 24 months of
imprisonment and 3 years of supervised release.

This Week’s Other Matters WHAT'S THAT STATUTE?

CLICK ON THE LINKS BELOW FOR MORE
DETAILS ON THE VIOLATIONS INCLUDED IN

U.S. V. CHEN, 25-CR-137 THIS WEEKS' EDITION

Charge: Conspiracy to Distribute and Possess with Intent to Distribute 18US.C.§2

Marijuana 18 U.S.C. §371
(21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(B))
21 U.S.C. § 841

Sentence: 24 months and 3 years of supervised release.
Judge: Honorable Greg Gerard Guidry 21 U.S.C. § 846

U.S. V. SANCHEZ-AMEZQUITA, 25-CR-087

Charge: Distribution of Methamphetamine, Distribution of Fentanyl and
Cocaine

(21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(A), (b)(1)(B) and 18:2)

Sentence: 70 months of imprisonment and 5 years of supervised
release.

Judge: Honorable Jane Triche Milazzo
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